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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 14, 2024
TO: James Saunders, Assistant City Attorney
FROM: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager ZF\E
SUBJECT: Request for Ordinance — Meeting of October 22, 2024

This memo is to request an Ordinance authorizing the proper City officials to execute an
agreement for water transportation services between the City of Pompano Beach and Pompano
Beach Water Taxi of Fort Lauderdale, LLC. Agreement is attached for reference.

We would like this to appear on the October 22, 2024, Commission meeting agenda. Should you
need any further information, please let me know.

Thank you.

Cc: Mark Berman, City Attorney
Michelle Mack, Legal Assistant
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